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MEMORANDUM TO: Missouri S&T Faculty 
 
FROM: Dr. David Westenberg, Secretary, General Faculty 
 
DATE: April 25, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for the General Faculty Meeting 
  Tuesday, May 2, 2023 at 4:00pm 
  BCH Room 125 or Zoom 
 
ZOOM INFORMATION:  
URL: https://umsystem.zoom.us/j/93164427064?pwd=VU5TK1dwSUhOMUxQbit3SWZ3RnpMUT09 
Meeting ID: 931 6442 7064 
Password: Genfac 
 
 

I. Call to Order, 4:00pm 
 

Mohammad Dehghani 

II. Memorial Resolutions 
a. Ray Edwards 
b. Paul Stigall 

 

 
Joseph Newkirk 

Randy Moss 

III. Approval of Minutes of the November 29, 2022 General Faculty 
Meeting 

Minutes were distributed by email on December 12, 2022 
 

Mohammad Dehghani 

IV. Unfinished Business 
a. None 

Mohammad Dehghani 

V. Reports of Standing or Special Committees 
 

Kathleen Sheppard 

VI. New Business 
a. Approval of Candidates for degrees to be awarded for Spring 

2022 (see enclosure) 
b. Recognition of Patent Awards 
c. Faculty Awards and Accomplishments 
d. Chancellor’s Report 
e. Faculty Senate President’s Report 

 

 
David Westenberg 

 
Tim Faley 

Colin Potts 
Mohammad Dehghani 

Kathleen Sheppard 

VII. Announcements 
 

 

VIII. Adjournment  
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